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Pavon, Martha

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 12:39 PM
To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha
Subject: FW: NRC License Amendment Request
Attachments: NRC License No. 24-35257-01 Amendment Request 02-23-2022.pdf

Good afternoon, Sandy and Martha, 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Dave Wingenbach <dave.wingenbach@millstoneweber.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 12:24 PM 
To: R3DNMSMAIL Resource <R3DNMSMAIL.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC License Amendment Request 
 
Attached is an Amendment Request for NRC License No. 24-35257-01. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need further information. 
 

D a v e  W i n g e n b a c h  
Millstone Weber  |  Construction Quality Manager 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________  
  

office: 636.949.0038 • direct: 314.486.6657 
dave.wingenbach@millstoneweber.com 
www.millstoneweber.com 
 
 


